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Waste'Win Young_,

From: Ames, Joel O NWO <Joel.O Ames@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Waste'Win Young

Cc: Steve Vance (CRST THPO); Stephanie Cournoyer; Dianne Desrosiers; Peter Capossela
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL} (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Yes, we will be setting one up in the future. We are currently waiting on additional project information from
DAPL........ Joel

----Qriginal Message---—

From: Waste'Win Young [mailto;wyoung@dstandingrock.org]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Ames, Joel O NWO

Cc: Steve Vance (CRST THPO); Stephanie Cournoyer; Dianne Desrosiers; Peter Capossela
Subject: [EXTERNAL]

Hi Joel

Following up on a email I had sent regarding a meeting for Dakota Access Pipeline, Will the Corps will be
holding a meeting with affected tribes?

Thank you,
Waste' Win Young

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



Waste'Win Young '

From: Ames, Joel O NWO <JoelO.Ames@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Woednesday, June 24, 2015 1:19 PM

To: Waste'Win Young

Subject: DAPL (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hello Waste',
How are you doing, hope all is well. When would be a good time to reach you regarding the DAPL 408

action? I know you are interested in having Consultation, I need to clarify a few items regarding that request.
Look forward to speaking with you......... Joel

Tribal Liaison

TJSACE Omaha District
1616 Capitol Ave, Suite 9000
Omaha, NE 68102-4901
Voicemail (402) 995-2909
Fax (402) 995-2013
joel.o.ames@usace.army.mil

htip:/Awww.nwo.usace.army.mil/About/ TribalNations.aspx

Facebook: www.facebook.com/OmahaUSACE

Google: www.glpl.us/OmahalUSACE

Twitter: www.twitter.com/OmahaliISACE

Classification;: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




Waste'Win Young

From: Waste'Win Young

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Terence Clouthier; Tim Mentz Sr. (timmentzsr@gmail.com); Shauna Elk;
wilsonmentz@gmail.com

Subject: FW: DAPL ND and SD pipeline route

Attachments: 10-31.5 North Dakota Routing.kmz; 10-31.5 South Dakota Routing.kmz

Fyil

From: Howard, Monica [mailto;Monica. Howard@energytransfer.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Waste'Win Young

Cc: Dean Sather; Joe Sedarski

Subject: DAPL ND and SD pipeline route

Ms. Waste Win Young,

I'd like to thank you again for meeting with Dean Sather and me the other week. 1 apologize for the delay in sending
this to you, however we had some route tweaking and 1 wanted to be able to send you the most complete
route. Attached is the route we will be filing with the PUC in ND and PSC in SD in December.

Please review this information and let us know if Standing Rock bas any known sacred or documented sites along
this route. We expect to use a general construction right of way of 150 wide along this route. We are currently
performing biological and cultural surveys where landowners have granted permission (although we are done for this
season and will try to resume in spring when the ground thaws and snow has melted).

With respect to the Lake Qahe drill and geotechnical sampling, we expect to have USACE survey permission in
January and will likely conduct those samples in spring as well. We understand that you would like have tribal
representation during these sampling events and we will communicate that schedule with you.

Please feel free to contact me for any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Monica Howard

Director Environmental Services, Energy Transfer

Environmental Project Manager, Dakota Access Pipeline

713-898-8222 (¢}

713-989-7186 {o)

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.



Kellz Morﬁn

From: Harnois, Richard D NWGO <Richard.D.Harnois@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Waste'Win Young

Cc: Kelly Morgan

Subject: Dakota Access Geo-testing (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: DAPL PA Determination_BoreTests.pdf
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

HI Waste'Win,

We are preparing & notice to proceed for geo-testing at the proposed Dakota Access Plipeline crossing location and |
wanted to double check with you and make sure your office had no concerns or guestions. Since it Is right outside the

SRST boundary, | do not want to assume anything.

For your reference, | have attached a copy of our determination letter which went out to your office and the normai PA
clrculation group late last December. As you may know, Terry and | discussed this early on, before he had to take leave,
As ) explained then, this testing is guite limited and will only serve to assist the applicant (and the Corps) in determining
IF this location will be suitable for 3 pipeline crossing. As such, it Is quite preliminary in nature and all of the heavy ilfting

will come later on, when the pipeline proper goes out for consultation.

| have sat on this one longer than | should have and am getting pressure to get it done. If you could shoot me an email
back or give me a call and iet me know one way or the other, | would really appreciate it. Tuesday will be my drop dead
date and | will have to get an answer out before the end of the day.

Thanks for the help. Iif you get a chance, tell Terry | sald hello.

Rick H.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




S,

Administeative Service Center o North Standing Rock Avenue » Fort Yates, North Dakota 58538
PH: 701.854.2120 « FAX: 701.854.2138

Martha Chieply/Aaron Sandine
Omaha District- Regulatory
Regulatory Branch

Army Corps of Engineers

1616 Caplitol Avenue

Omaha, NE 68102-4901
February 25, 2015

Dear Ms. Chieply,

On February 12, 2015 the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe- Tribal Historic Preservation Office (SRST THPO)
received an emalt from Richard Harnols {ACOE} regarding soil bore testing for the Dakota Access Pipeline
Project (DAPL). In response the SRST THPO sent a letter dated February 18, 2015 to Mr. Richard Harnols
regarding the preposed soll bore testing {please see attached). There are unresvlved issues regarding
the DAPL soil bore testing project. Please see the attached correspondence,

The Dakota Access Pipeline Is proposed to cross the Missourl River just north of the Standing Rock Sioux
Tribe at Cannonball Ranch. The previous easemant for an existing pipeﬂne was permitted based on the
ofith

Preservation Act amendments--which established Tribal Historic Preservétlan Offices. Thus, there was
no tribat involvement on surveys for this initlal pipeline, nor did it In ude consultatlon with regional

There are documented Dakota, Cheyenne, and Arikara camp sites, s
within the direct path of the ROW. The SRST THPO asserts that any/dre

The Cannonbalt Ranch is the crossing point for the Dakota Access Plpellne The Cannonball Ranch Is
eligible for incluslon to the Nationaf Register of Historic Places, There are sb_trbu;lals of notable resldents

of Standing Rock, including the Galpins and Mrs. Van Solen located here.

There are nine unevaiuated sites within the permitting area: Sect_loh' ;;zouq of the NHPA requires all sites
to be evaluated, There Is one site located here that.is ellglbfe-forflnclu“slon onthe NRHP.

As was stated previously, tribal participation is needed on the CIass lli survey to define the sltes
accurately and to delineate the boundaries, SRST oral tradltlons and historical records tell us of
occupations that were present along both sides of the river There are documented Dakota, Cheyenne
and Arikara camp sites and burlals within,the dl et rect pal adation and

desecratlon from proposed dret é;%gpoint le impagct the burial -~ :' . |
sites that exist within the corrldc pacte d»dlrectly hy anv kind of actlvltv -

[ AR e e e L




be that soll bore testing, dredging, and {or} shovei probes on the fand directly on the banks within the
area of potential effect (APE).

The Environmental Assessment is outdated and since the DAPL Is a proposed crude oll pipeline there will
be different types of environmental impacts to historical and cultural properties that are significant to
the Standing Rock Sloux Tribe.

‘The SRST THPO is requesting that an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) be completed. The SRST Is
committed to participating in these efforts. The SRST THPO recommends 2 full TCP (Traditional Cultural
Property} and archeologlcal Class Il Cultural Resotrce Survey be completed prior to any mitigation that

would take place. | would recommend 100% monitoring by the SRST’s preferred contractor, Makoche
Wowapl during all and any work to be done pre-assessment and during pipeline construction if the

plpeline gets built,

Thank you for contacting the SRST THPO. We lock forward to future consultation prior to any survey
work being completed. We also look forward to piaying a primary role in any and all survey work and

mondtoring.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the SRST THPO at 701-854-
2120,

Sincerely,

Waitd Wip Yo

Stanting Rock Sloux Tribe
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer




